REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
Department Of Health

National Center for Mental Health

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN

ADDENDUM NO. 1

PUBLIC RE-BIDDING FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MEDICAL SUPPLIES CY 2023

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 dated October 11, 2023, is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bid

Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

ISSUES

CLARIFICATION

LIST OF ITEMS

MS-07

PGA (Polyglycolic Acid/Polyglactin) braided, coated,
braided synthetic absorbable, size 6/0, 75¢cm-90cm,
cutting needle, 0.7 metric, 18", 45cm, 7-6mm, 1/4c,
spatulated (with at least 24 months expiration).

MS-08
PGA (Polyglycolic Acid/Polyglactin) 7-0 cutting,
5.5mm, 1/2c, spatulated, 18", 45cm, 0.5metric

MS-09
PGA (Polyglycolic Acid/Polyglactin} 8-0 cutting,
6.5mm, 3/8C, spatulated, 12", 30cm,

MS-38

Pre-filled syringe 11mL containing strile lubricating
jelly, 2% lidocaine and 0.255 chlorhexidine gluconate.
Syringe with long nozzle and blunt edge for easy
insertion to urethra and to avoid mucosal injury

LIST OF ITEMS

MS-07

PGA (Polyglycolic Acid/Polyglactin) braided, coated,
braided synthetic absorbable, size 6/0, 75cm-90cm,
cutting needle, 0.7 metric, 18", 45cm, 7-6mm, 1/4c,
spatulated (with at least 24 months expiration).

Note: Stick to the NCMH Specification

MS-08

PGA (Polyglycolic Acid/Polyglactin} 7-0 cutting, 5.5-
6.5mm, 3/8¢-1/2c, advance micro point spatulated,
18", 45¢m, 0.5metric

MS-09
PGA (Polyglycolic Acid/Polyglactin) 8-0 cutting,
6.5mm, 3/8C, trape spatula, 12", 30cm,

MS-38

Pre-filled syringe 11mL containing strile lubricating
jelly, 2% lidocaine and 0.25 chlorhexidine gluconate.
Syringe with long nozzle and blunt edge for easy
insertion to urethra and to avoid mucosal injury

ADDITIONAL QUERIE(S):

1) Foritem no.38, the given data was "One
Time Delivery upon issuance of NTD"

- Is the above condition "one-time delivery upon
issuance of NTD" sufficient enough not to be DQ
despite not indicating the required delivery days of

1) YES, delivery within seven (7) calendar
days upon issuance of Notice to Deliver
(NTD) - One Time Delivery.
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within 7 (seven) working days as stated in Section V,
Special Condition of Contract?

2) s it compulsory to use the templates with 2) The bidding forms provided by the NCMH
NCMH letterhead for all hospital-provided are standard. The forms can also be
bidding forms? downloaded from the GPPB website and

NCMH website. For Section I to Section VI,
please use the forms with NCMH
letterhead, for the identification that the
items you bid are for NCMH
projects/bidding.

3) Don't you have a "Bid Form (Price Offer)’ 3) Yes, we have Bid Forms for the price offer,
which requires the supplier to indicate a “NO which can be downloaded from the NCMH
BID” remark for other items? website, and a hard copy will also be

provided once the bidder joins the
competitive bidding.

4) Under Section IV “General Conditions of 4) The warranty certificate for manufacturing
Contract”, when do we need to provide the defects must be provided by the awarded
warranty  certificate  for manufacturing bidder upon delivery of the items.
defects? Is it during the opening of the bid or
the pos-qualification process?

Other Matters:
A. Eligibility requirements and technical proposal should be in one folder and financial proposal in a separate

folder, with shoelace on top or ring bound instead of a fastener, table of contents, and index tabs in words,
not numbers.

B. Folder of Eligibility requirements and technical proposal should be placed in one envelope. And the folder
of the Financial proposal should be in another envelope. Both envelopes shall then be placed in one
mother envelope marked as “Original Bid”

C. Documents should be arranged chronologically according to the checklist issued.

D. Color code for folders and envelope:

YELLOW - Public Re-Bidding for the Supply and Delivery of Medical Supplies and Devices CY 2023

E. All other provisions on the bidding documents which are not affected shall remain in effect.

F. The deadline for Submission and Opening of Bids is scheduled on October 18, 2023 (Wednesday),
9:00 AM, at the Pag-Asa Hall, National Center for Mental Health Compound, Mandaluyong City.

G. Any bid submitted after the deadline for submission shall be declared “LATE™ and shall NOT be accepted.

H. The BAC shall open the bids immediately after the deadline for submission and receipt of bids.

For the inform guidance of all concermned.

ALDEN C. GUYOS, MD, FPPA, IFAPA, MMHoA
Chairpersory, BAC rG?;}ongp [f
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